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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Brian Busch <brian.busch@innovex.net>
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 12:38 PM
To: Amberber, Eneyew
Cc: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Alameda County Well Permit WCR Notice - Palace Garage, 14336 Washington 

Avenue, San Leandro
Attachments: MW-1.pdf; MW-2.pdf; MW-3.pdf; MW-4.pdf; MW-5.pdf

Hi Eneyew, 
 
Attached are WCRs for permits W2018‐0321 through W2018‐0325 for well destructions at 14336 Washington Avenue in 
San Leandro.  Please let me know if you need anything else to close out the well destruction permits for this site.  I will 
submit these to the DWR. 
 
Thanks, 
Brian 
 
Brian Busch 
Supervising Scientist 
  
INNOVEX Environmental Management, Inc. 
2300 Clayton Road, Suite 1435 
Concord, California 94520 
Direct: (925) 566‐8403 
Mobile: (925) 708‐2775 
Fax: (925) 459‐5602 
www.innovex.net 

Small Business Administration 8(a) and SDB Certified 
State Department of General Services (DGS) Certified Micro Business (Supplier No. 1653580) 

National Minority Supplier Development Council Certified MBE (Cert. No. BA11‐0117) 
SMUD Supplier Education and Economic Development (SEED) Certified Vendor 

 

From: eneyew@acpwa.org [mailto:eneyew@acpwa.org]  
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 5:02 PM 
To: Brian Busch <brian.busch@innovex.net> 
Subject: Alameda County Well Permit WCR Notice 

 
Application Id: 1523656924906  
Application submitted on: 04/13/2018  
Project Site City/Location: San Leandro / 14336 Washington Ave, San Leandro, CA 94578, USA  
Project Start Date: 05/16/2018 Completion Date: 05/16/2018  
 
State Well Completion Reports(WCR) due:  
Permit # Inspection Completion Date WCR Due Date 

W2018-0321 05/31/2018 07/30/2018 

W2018-0322 05/31/2018 07/30/2018 

W2018-0323 05/31/2018 07/30/2018 

W2018-0324 05/31/2018 07/30/2018 
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W2018-0325 05/31/2018 07/30/2018 
 
 
Important instructions for completing the WCR: Click Here  
Submit WCRs to your assigned inspector:  
     Eneyew Amberber  
     Water Resources Section - WCR-Form  
     Alameda County Public Works Agency  
     399 Elmhurst Street  
     Hayward, CA 94544  
 
If you have any questions, please contact your inspector Eneyew Amberber at eneyew@acpwa.org or (510) 670-5759  
 
Thank you, 
Public Works Agency-Water Resources  
website: www.acpwa.org/drilling-and-wells-permit/, email: wells@acpwa.org  
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